Annual Report 62ND 2016/2017



Toowoon Bay SLSC Inc

Tel 43322411 ABN 58 960 471 011 Swadling Reserve Drive, Off Bay Road P O Box 7155

Toowoon Bay NSW 2261

ABN: 58 960 471 011

www.toowoonsurfclub.com.au admin@tbslsc.com.au

Table of Contents

Contents

Toowoon Bay SLSC Life Members	1
Office Bearers for the 2016/2017 Season	2
2016/17 Presidents Report	3
Financial Report – including Auditors Report for period 1 May 2016 – 30 April 2017	8
Fee Structure 2017/2018	22
Fundraising and Grants 2016/2017	23
TOOWOON BAY SLSC ANNUAL GOLF DAY 12 May 2017	26
Vice President Youth Services/JAC – 2016/2017 Season	29
Rookies 2016/2017	35
Vice President – Rescue Services 2016/17	42
Toowoon Bay SLSC Senior Awards 16/17	44
Chief Instructors Report – 2016/2017	47
IRB Captains Report 2016-2017	49
Uniform Shop Report 16/17	50
Function Room Report 2016/2017	51
Toowoon Bay Masters – Season 2016/17	53
Toowoon Bay Masters Training (Aquatic) and CANS	58
Toowoon Bay Ocean Swim 2016	59
Lifesaving Awards 2016/2017	62
Toowoon Bay SLSC Inc	66

Vigilance

<u>And</u>

Toowoon Bay SLSC Life Members

Service

Denise Austin

Ross Blowers

Helen Clifton

Dean Griffin

Denis Hannigan

Chris Jones

Bil Kensey

Mark Shearan

Lynette Waters

Office Bearers for the 2016/2017 Season

President:

Vice President Rescue Services

- Chief Instructor
- IRB Captain
- Manager First Aid
- Manager Gear and Equipment

Vice President Youth Services

- Manager Junior Administration
- Manager Rookies
- Manager Competition Services Juniors
- Manager Competition Services Masters

Manager General Administration

Financial Controller

Manager – Registrar Services

Manager - Publicity Services/Club Liaison Officer

Manager – Cultural/Historical Services

Manager - Fundraising/Grants

Manager - Function Centre

Manager – Uniforms

MPIO

Manager – Website <u>www.toowoonsurfclub.com.au</u> Beach Coaches

Sprint Coach Water Coach

Live in Caretaker

Administration Support Officer (Paid Position)

Café Manager (Paid Position)

Auditors

Chris Manning Graham Sherer

Bil Kensey

Graham Sherer

Andrew Wayne

Peter Davis

Dee Stadelmann

Karen Suprain

Doug Millard

Aaron Suprain

Graham Jackson

Christiana Mergan

Helen Clifton

Jacqui Donadel

Denis Hannigan

Lynette Waters

Estelle Wicks

Christiana Mergan Jacqui Donadel

Estelle Wicks

Joy Kentwell

Barbara Attard

Vacant

Jacqui Donadel

Aaron Suprain

Graham Jackson

Darryl Lennox

Peter Peachey

Aaron Suprain

Phillip Raymont

Darryl Lennox

Shane Armstrong Jacqui Donadel

Brett Harrison/Tina Steele

Fortunity Chartered Accountants

2016 SLSCC

Club of the

Year

2017 SLSCC

Runner Up
Club of the

Year

2016/17 Presidents Report

My second term as President has been as equally enjoyable, rewarding and fulfilling as my first. Two new members came onto the Executive for the 2016/2017 season: Dee Stadelmann as V.P. Youth Services and Graham Sherer as V.P. Rescue Services. Both embraced their new portfolios with great enthusiasm, vitality and a vision of what they wanted to achieve in them. Both have undeniably had a most successful year in their respective portfolios. Both Dee and Graham (Cuddles) fitted seamlessly into their roles as Executive members and this contributed to the Executive continuing to function without any transition issues appearing. These four people have been exceptional Executive Board members and have served our club extremely well over this season. It has been a lot of fun, an honour and a privilege to work with such a talented and dedicated group of people. Helen Clifton as Financial Controller and Christiana Mergan as Manager General Administration remained in those positions from last season and have continued on the extraordinary project they started at the beginning of the 2015/2016 season. That project was to rebuild and restructure the administrative and financial foundation and direction of our club into the future. This has now been largely achieved through their incredible efforts, both jointly and severally, and working closely with Fortunity Chartered Accountants, to achieve these hoped-for outcomes. They have helped improve and simplify the overall administration of the club into the future.

As President, and on behalf of all members of our club, I wish to specifically acknowledge and pay tribute to both Helen and Christiana (who are both patrolling members of this club and like the rest of us, volunteers) for the untold number of 'volunteer' hours, their own time (and that of their families) they have put in to help create a more improved administrative model for our club. Most club members would not be aware of their efforts in this regard as Helen and Christiana worked without fanfare or thought of acknowledgment. On behalf of all club members, thank you! It has been a great honour and privilege to have worked with you both over these last two years.

Another person I wish to acknowledge is our paid administrator Jacqui Donadel. She is another of those people who 'just get on with the job' without fuss or fanfare but without her, the administration of the club would almost cease. Jacqui is across all the portfolios and seemingly at the beck and call of just about everyone holding a position e.g. Trainers, Assessors, Patrol Captains, Executive Board etc. She is also our function manager and has some involvement in almost every fundraising activity involving the club e.g our golf day, club fund raising functions, club social functions etc. As it was last season, it has been such a pleasure working with Jacqui.

A number of other projects involving the club have been put 'on hold', following the amalgamation of Wyong and Gosford Councils. We had been corresponding with Council in relation to the mezzanine extension, the cafe lease, liquor license, extent of some commercial use of function area of the club etc, but have had no response from Council. We are in much the same situation as most of the other clubs in the Central Coast Branch in relation to matters they have with Council. On behalf of our club, I wish to thank Chris Parker, CEO of Surf Life Saving Central Coast, who is taking these matters up with Council for TBSLSC and on behalf of the other clubs in relation to unresolved matters they have with Central Coast Council. It is hoped

that there may be some satisfactory resolution of these outstanding matters after discussions between Central Coast Branch and Central Coast Council.

Our patrols again all performed well during the season, patrolling our beach and protecting the community and visitors to this area. Training of new bronze members, and other awards, continued throughout the year. My congratulations to Cuddles, our trainers, assessors and facilitators for their excellent work in this area, ensuring that our training standards are maintained. Not only this, but they (our trainers/assessors and facilitators) also take their skills and experience onto their patrols which in turn allows them to share their knowledge and experience through scenarios with their patrols, and thus maintain high patrol standards.

Our Nippers and Rookies had another stellar year and congratulations to Dee, her Age Managers and other persons who assisted to make this such a great year for them.

Our special congratulations go to Chris Fillingham, Toowoon Bay Surf Clubs' first qualified Drone operator, and one of the initial group to be qualified in Australia.

Our BBQ team were again the social and culinary centerpiece for our nipper season and also one of the biggest single club fund raising contributors during the year. To our philosopher Chef Denis, and 'Our Lady of the Coin' Helen, and to their team, thank you for all you have done.

To Dee Stadelmann and her teams of helpers, thank you for instigating the various fundraising functions during the year.

One of the most exciting and innovative programs in which we became involved this year was the creation of 'Toowoon Bay Stingray Nippers' which is a modified nippers program for children with additional needs. We ran this program over four consecutive Sundays and hosted approximately 'Stingrays'. It was an outstanding success, both for the participants and their helpers. I understand we will be running with this program again next season. My thanks to Karen Hickmott for heading up this event and am pleased to advise she will be similarly involved next year.

I again extend my thanks and appreciation to our BUTTERCUPS, whom I regard as the club's 'front desk people' as they are in most cases the first people any visitor to our club or the Café is likely to meet should they come down to our club on any morning. As a result of these meetings, visitors are invariably left with a good impression of our club and from this we often finish up with new members. The Buttercups are involved at almost every level of club life and are representative of the feeling of community which exists within the club.

Like last year, this season has been no less busy. Herewith is a summary of some of those events which made up our 2016/2017 season: -

- Hosting two carnivals at our beach (Masters and Juniors).
- Our nippers competed at a number of carnivals, at home, Branch and State. Our Nippers Team performed most commendably.
- Our Masters competed at Carnivals at home, various other carnivals in the Central Coast and Hunter Branches, Branch, State and Aussies. I am proud to report that the 2017 Australian Titles at Kirra Beach in some very challenging conditions, our Masters team came a magnificent 11th in Australia! They were the highest placed team from the

Central Coast Branch at NSW Championships at Swansea Belmont, again in challenging conditions.

- We again hosted the Disabled Surfers fun day and BBQ.
- November 26th saw the successful running of the annual Entrance Swimming Club/Toowoon Bay SLSC Ocean Swim. This was also a fund-raising event for both clubs.
- TBSLSC commenced this year at our beach (an earlier initiative by Avoca Beach SLSC at their beach) a program for nippers with special needs, and thus Toowoon Bay Stingray Nippers was created.
- Again, we hosted, at our club for a week, a group of approximately 20 indigenous youth from Coonamble High School. This started last year and is now hopefully an annual event.
- Hosted and ran a beach safety workshop (through SLSNSW) at our beach for approximately 60 persons from the Chinese Community from the Hornsby metropolitan area. This is run for communities with cultural and language difficulties (C.A.L.D.). This is the second year we have run this very successful program and my thanks to Nicci Stephenson and her team for the professional manner in which the program was again presented. It was also gratifying to hear that the representative from the Chinese Community had specifically requested that this event be held at our beach.
- In August 2016 TBSLSC hosted a 'Greek Taverna' day for members of the local Greek Community and invited quests including local member Emma McBride.
- Toowoon Bay CANS (a friendly swim, board and ski competition for eligible master competitors from any club, followed by SIPS) continued again this year and was again a great success. The event runs for most of the season each Friday afternoon. Thanks to Phil Raymont and team for running this event.
- A large contingent of TBSLSC members attended, in uniform, The ANZAC DAWN SERVICE at The Entrance Cenotaph. A large number of members also assisted The Entrance RSL who sought help for crowd marshals later in the day at the ANZAC March through The Entrance. Members' have been attending in uniform at this event for a number of years. It is a great community initiative and TBSLSC offers continued support The Entrance RSL for all the years to come. Thanks to Mick Cook and helpers for bringing it together.
- We held The Toowoon Bay SLSC Annual Golf Day, 12th May 2017. It was a great day
 and financially it is our biggest fund raiser of year. Whilst the numbers were down, we still
 netted close to \$14,000.00. Thanks to all the volunteers who gave of their time leading
 up to the event and on the day of the event itself to make the day the success it was.
 Thank you to all the businesses that sponsored a hole and thank you to all the players.
- We are again getting ready to play our part in the LIGHTHOUSE 2 SKILLION COAST WALK in July 2017. This event was started by our club last year and was the brainchild of one of our member's, James Musgrave, who initially, with a small team of our club member's, evolved the concept, then designed and implemented this extraordinarily successful event in which the 15 Central Coast Clubs were the major recipients of the funds raised. On behalf of all 15 clubs, the other recipients, the participants and your community, thank you James and your team for a unique, innovative and successful community event.
- Plans are already underway for us to create a 'SENIORS COMPETITION SURF TEAM'
 to compete at Seniors' carnivals. We believe that this program will also assist in member
 retention of our young members. Thank you, Darryl Lennox, Graham Jackson and their
 team for taking on this exciting challenge.

I congratulate our Central Coast Branch on their continuing efforts on behalf of all our clubs, to further strengthen and improve what is already a strong, vibrant and progressive Branch.

To our club sponsors:

- Fortunity Chartered Accountants
- o Express Lube
- o Project Signage Group
- o Trehy Ingold Neate
- o Choices Flooring
- Long Jetty Dental
- o The Greens, The Entrance
- Shelly Beach Service Centre
- Shop Naturally

Thank you for your generous and spontaneous support over the last 12 months and hope we can strengthen those relationships into the future for our mutual benefit. Without your ongoing support, we would find it extremely difficult to continue to provide lifesaving services to our community and to provide ongoing training for our members.

I would also like to thank all the major sponsors for their continued support of Surf Lifesaving on the Central coast, those sponsors being:

- Fortunity
- Newcastle Permanent Charitable Foundation
- o Unilever/Streets
- o Mingara
- o 2GO and Sea FM
- o Freemasons Central Coast
- Central Coast Council
- Clubs NSW
- o Goodgear
- o NBN Television
- Newslocal Express Advocate
- NSW Government
- o SLS NSW and Australia
- Guardians of the Surf
- o DHL
- o Telstra and
- o Dulux

I take this opportunity to again thank all members of the club for the way you have, as volunteers of our Toowoon Bay SLSC, served our community so well throughout the season. I also extend to you my thanks for the continued and generous support you have given to the Executive and myself throughout the season. I have been quite proud and honoured to have been afforded the opportunity to be President of this wonderful club.

Kind regards

Chris Manning

President 2016/2017



Financial Report For The Year Ended 30 April 2017

Committee's Report

Your committee members submit the financial report of the association for the financial year ended 30 April 2017.

Committee Member Names

The names of committee members as at the date of this report are:

Chris Manning

President

Dee Stadlemann

Vice President Youth Services Vice President Rescue Services

Graham Sherer Heien Clifton

Financial Controller

Christiana Mergan

Secretary

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were the operation of a surf life saving club.

Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the financial year.

Operating Result

The surplus from ordinary activities of the association for the financial after providing for income tax amounted to \$41,072 (2016: \$1,907 deficit).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee.

Helen Clifton (Financial Controller)

Dated: 22/06/2017

Independent Auditor's Declaration to the Members of Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated

We hereby declare that to the best of our knowledge and belief during the year ended 30 April, 2017, there have been:

- (i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and
- (ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

FORTUNITY ASSURANCE

T R Davidson Partner

Erina

Date: 22/06/2017

Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income For The Year Ended 30 April 2017

	Note	2017 \$	2016 \$
Revenue			
Revenue	2	753,391	703,747
Expenses			
Advertising & promotion		454	699
Audit, accounting & bookkeeping		10,149	1,405
Building & property expenses		50,871	46,472
Capitation levy & insurances		27,880	23,697
Depreciation & amortisation		21,527	50,550
Employee benefits expenses		278,694	284,006
Functions & catering expenses		43,692	46,266
Lifesaving expenses		10,201	13,114
Materials & consumables used		215,963	198,685
Membership servicing, development & recogni	tion	17,849	6,416
Office/Administration expenses		18,534	12,724
Surf sports expenses		8,062	10,748
Training & education expenses		7,933	5,387
Other expenses		510	5,485
		712,319	705,654
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year		41,072	(1,907)
Other Comprehensive Income		-	· -
Total Comprehensive Income		41,072	(1,907)
			

Statement of Financial Position As at 30 April 2017

	Note	2017 \$	2016 \$
Current Assets		*	Ψ
Cash & Cash Equivalents	3	162,302	147,927
Trade & Other Receivables	4	30,134	8,917
Inventory	5	22,894	28,009
Total Current Assets		215,330	184,853
Non-Current Assets		****	And the state of t
Property, plant & equipment	6	191,157	191,140
Total Non-Current Assets		191,157	191,140
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Total Assets		406,487	375,993
Current Liabilities		 	
Trade & Other Liabilities	7	28,342	14,524
Employee Benefits	8	7,576	21,423
Borrowings	9	28,131	38,680
Total Current Liabilities		64,049	74,627
Total Liabilities		64,049	74,627
Net assets		342,438	301,366
Members Funds			
Retained Earnings		342,438	301,366
Total Members Funds		342,438	301,366

Statement of Cash Flows For the year ended 30 April 2017

	Note	2017 \$	2016 \$
Cash Flows from Operating Activities Receipts from customers Interest Received Payments to suppliers and employees		731,332 686 (685,550)	699,554 1,161 (648,034)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	10	46,468	52,681
Cash Flows from Investing Activities Payments for property, plant & equipment		(21,544)	(17,635)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities		(21,544)	(17,635)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities Repayment of borrowings		(10,549)	(10,549)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities		(10,549)	(10,549)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Held Cash as at the beginning of the financial period		14,375 147,927	24,497 123,430
Cash as at the end of the Financial Period	3	162,302	147,927
			

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated regulations. The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is an association registered under the Associations Incorporations Act 2009 and domiciled in New South Wales.

No Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views or other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been applied in the preparation of this financial report.

The financial report is prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not take into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

(a) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.

Property

Freehold land and buildings are measured on the cost basis.

Plant and Equipment

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis.

Depreciation

All fixed assets, excluding freehold land, are depreciated on a straight line and a Diminishing Value basis over their useful lives of the business.

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017

		2017 \$	2016 \$
2.	Revenue		
	Sales Revenue		
	Sale of goods	519,565	490,245
	Rendering services, functions & catering	55,411	47,173
	Total Sales Revenue	574,976	537,418
	Not-for-Profit Revenue		
	Competitions & carnivals	11,822	16,271
	Grants & donations	32,790	22,457
	Membership revenue	46,877	50,656
	Sponsorship & fundraising	79,004	58,377
	Sundry	7,236	1 7 ,407
	Total Not-for-Profit Revenue	177,729	165,168
	Other Income	<u> </u>	_
	Interest Received	686	1,161
	Total Other Revenue	686	1,161
	Total Operating Revenue	753,391	703,747
3.	Cash & Cash Equivalents		
	Cash at Bank	161,002	147,227
	Cash on Hand	1,300	700
		162,302	147,927
4.	Trade & Other Receivable		
	Trade Receivable	24,812	3,439
	Prepayments	5,322	5,478
		30,134	8,917

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017

5.	Inventory	2017 \$	2016 \$
	Inventory on Hand - Bar Inventory on Hand - Clothing	826 17,836	823 16,476
	Inventory on Hand – Café	4,232 ———————————————————————————————————	10,710
6.	Drawardy Dlaut and Engineers		
0,	Property, Plant and Equipment		
	Property improvements Less accumulated depreciation	205,521 (83,721)	205,521 (77,144)
		121,800	128,377
	Plant and equipment Less accumulated depreciation	173,932 (110,409)	152,388 (97,103)
		63,523	55,285
	Office Furniture & Equipment Less accumulated depreciation	3,021 (2,734)	3,021 (2,440)
		287	581
	Furniture & Fittings Less accumulated depreciation	9,097 (4,152)	9,097 (3,165)
		4,945	5,932
	Low Value Pool Less accumulated depreciation	15,968 (15,366)	15,968 (15,003)
		602	965
	Total Property, Plant and Equipment	191,157	191,140
	•		

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Financial Year Ended 30 April 2017

		2017 \$	2016 \$
7.	Trade & Other Liabilities	·	,
	Trade Payable Deposits – Hall Hire ATO Payable Other Payables	660 9,000 6,572 12,110	3,439 1,500 4,497 5,088
		28,342	14,524
8.	Employee Benefits	 	
	Annual Leave Liability	7,576	21,423
		7,576	21,423
9.	Borrowings		
	Gouncil Loan	28,131	38,680
		28,131	38,680
10.	Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities		
	Operating Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities after income tax Adjustments for: Depreciation and amortisation of Property, Plant	41,072	(1,907)
	and Equipment Unknown prior year difference Changes in net assets and liabilities:	21,527 -	50,055 8,883
	(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories	(21,217) 5,115	(2,098)
	Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Liabilities Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Benefits	13,818 (13,847)	(23,675) 21,423
	Cash Flows from Operating Activities	46,868	52,681

Statement by Members of the Committee

In the Committee's opinion:

- (i) the incorporated association is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial statements, the attached special purpose financial statements have been prepared for the purposes of complying with the Associations Incorporations Act 2009 (NSW), the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated regulations;
- there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable;
- (iii) the financial statements give a true and fair view of all income and expenditure with respect to fundraising appeals;

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

Helen Clifton (Fibancial Controller)

Dated: 22/06/2017

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated

Report on the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (the association), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2017, statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive income and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the committee Members' declaration.

In our opinion the financial report of Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is in accordance with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including:

- (a) giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 April 2017 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and
- (b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013.
- (c) the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, including
 - (i) the financial report shows a true and fair view of the financial result of fundraising appeals for the year to which they relate; and
 - (ii) the financial report and associated records have been properly kept during the year in accordance with this Act and the regulations; and
 - (i) money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year has been properly accounted for and applied in accordance with this Act and the regulations; and
 - .(ii) Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is solvent, as it is able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Emphasis of Matter

The financial report of Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial report.

Other Information

The Committee Members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Association's annual report for the year ended 30 April 2017, but does not include the financial report or our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated

Other Information Continued ...

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears materially misstated.

If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report on this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Committee Members' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Committee Members of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report the Committee Members are responsible for assessing the Association's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee Members either intends to liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Committee Members are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from Fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal controls.
- Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design the audit procedures
 that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
 effectiveness of the Association's internal control.

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report Continued ...

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Association's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

FORTUNITY ASSURANCE

T R Davidson Partner

Registered Association Auditor No: 1177

155 The Entrance Road ERINA NSW

Dated: 22/06/2017

Fee Structure 2017/2018

<u>Fee</u> <u>Category</u>	Age Groups	<u>Fee</u>
ACTIVE YOUTH (6-7 Years)	5yrs (U6) – October 1 2011 – September 30 2012	\$75.00
	6yrs (U7) – October 1 2010 – September 30 2011	
	7yrs (U8) – October 1 2009 – September 30 2010	
JUNIOR ACTIVE (8-13 Years)	8yrs (U9) – October 1 2008 – September 30 2009	\$95.00
	9yrs (U10) - October 1 2007 - September 30 2008	
	10yrs (U11) – October 1 2006 – September 30 2007	
	11yrs (U12) – October 1 2005 – September 30 2006	
	12yrs (U13) – October 1 2004 – September 30 2005	
	13yrs (U14) – October 1 2003 – September 30 2004	
CADET (14-15 Years)	14yrs (U15) – October 1 2002 – September 30 2003	\$75.00
	15yrs (U16) – October 1 2001 – September 30 2002	
ACTIVE 15-18 YEARS		\$75.00
ACTIVE 18+		\$75.00
ASSOCIATE (incl. Parent Associate)		\$70.00
FAMILY (2 adults and up to 3 children)		\$260.00
EXTRA FAMILY MEMBER		\$50.00

Fundraising and Grants 2016/2017

Event	Net Income
L2S Coastal Walk	\$4,105.95
Bunnings BBQ November	\$2,148.50
Bunnings BBQ December	\$2,335.30
Sundry Donations	\$2,799.25
Golf Day 2017	\$14,210.28
Christmas in July	\$812.00
Greek Taverna Afternoon	\$817.63
Chinese Dinner	\$1,194.14
Trivia Night	\$2,147.35
Ocean Swim	\$2,500.00
Nippers BBQ	\$7,080.28
Pie Night	\$532.37
Grand Total	40,683.05

Thank you to everyone involved with fundraising this year, from Dee and her Bunnings BBQ's, Masters and their many fundraising events, a combined (Juniors. Seniors and Masters) Trivia night that had the hall packed to the rafters, some cultural evenings and the ever present Nipper BBQ.

The Toowoon Bay Masters "Chinese Dinner" fundraiser devised by Mei Ling Venning was a three course sit down dinner for fifty guests and the organization, preparation and planning was exhaustive. Much thanks to Mei Ling, Bob Venning, Jilly Merrett and Wendy McNamara for their planning and execution, Brett and Eve Harrison for endless help, Front of House meet and greet and raffle ticket sales by Bev and Dean. Finally thanks to Christie and Denis for manning the bar.

July 2016 saw the inaugural Lighthouse 2 Skillion Coastal Walk, which benefited not only each of the 15 Surf Clubs on the Central Coast, but also Coast Shelter and Westpac Rescue Helicopter. We thank James Musgrave for his ingenuity and the money from this event has gone to purchasing rescue equipment.

Thank you to the organizing committee of the Toowoon Bay Ocean Swim for another muchappreciated donation of \$2,500.00, again going towards assisting purchase of and maintaining rescue equipment and services.

Again, our Annual Golf Day was our biggest fundraiser and another success in 2017 (see report following).

Our Grants team were successful in a grant from Wyong Leagues Club Group where we received \$10,000.00 going towards purchase equipment for the club.

NSW Government provided funding to SLSNSW to allocate funds of \$5,380.00 to TBSLSC as part of the Surf Club Facility Grant Funding in 2015/2016 to address mandatory and statutory tasks identified by the SLSC Audit.

Thank you to the Federal Government for the Beach Safety Equipment Funding which directed \$5,000.00 to each surf club which saw us able to purchase new manikins, training defibrillators and a new live defibrillator.

Thank you to Central Coast Council for provision of \$12,100.00 for their continued support in maintenance and operations of the Club.

Along with the generous business and individuals who continue to support Toowoon Bay SLSC by way of sponsorship, donations, Nipper Board Sponsorship and our Annual Golf Day, thanks need to go to the following partners of Surf Life Saving for their significant contributions to not only our Club, but Surf Life Saving as a whole:

- ✓ DHL for their significant uniform sponsorship, enabling uniforms to be provided free of charge to patrolling lifesavers.
- ✓ Telstra for the support across the SMS system that we utilize through SurfCom and our communication network (Surfguard).
- Dulux for providing additional paint to clubs Australia wide.
- ✓ Clubs NSW for their support of the NSW SLS Championships held at Blacksmiths Beach (Swansea/Belmont).
- ✓ Clubs NSW for their funding through ClubGRANTS.

Surf Life Saving NSW and the Surf Life Saving Foundation must be thanked for their fundraising efforts. Many of you may not be aware, but Surf NSW and the Surf Life Saving Foundation conduct fundraising on behalf of ALL SLS CLUBS to enable members, particularly patrolling members, to focus their enegry and resources on lifesaving activities – their number one mission. The establishment of the Surf Life Saving Foundation has also lessened the burden of Clubs situation in smaller, regional areas of NSW that don't have the population to support Club based fundraising activities. Conduting state-wide fundraising and distributing it to all Surf Life Saving Clubs and Branches is a way of ensuring greater equity of funding across the state. The \$5,801.00 given to Toowoon Bay SLSC through Guardians of the Surf fundraising programs (and by being compliant 2015/2016) is being spent on equipment and educational resources for our members, most importantly our Nippers who are the next generation of lifesavers. With that in mind, the greater public must be thanked for buying raffle tickets, flipping a coin into the tin at the Café, a gold coin donation for a Saturday or Sunday paper, and purchasing a scrumptious breakfast from our famous Sunday morning Nipper BBQ.

Frank and Christine Cook, thank you for your continued and substantial generosity in supporting Toowoon Bay SLSC in all facets of Club life.

Thanks must go to the NSW Government's Department of Justice for ongoing funding of statewide operations, which benefit all members through its co-operative agreement. The Emergency Volunteer Support Scheme (EVSS), funded through the National Partnership Agreement on Natural Disaster Resilience between the NSW and Commnwealth for equipment received to ensure compliance with the new units of competency for Apply Advanced Resuscitation Techniques (HLTAID007).

Grants Co-Ordinators – Estelle Wicks and Christiana Mergan Fund Raising Event Co-Ordinators:

- Dee Stadelmann Bunnings BBQ
- Graham Jackson and Dee Stadelmann Trivia Night
- Toowoon Bay Masters Pie Night
- Mei Ling Venning Chinese Dinner
- Chris Manning/Phil Raymont Greek Taverna
- Toowoon Bay Masters Christmas in July
- The Toowoon Bay BBQ Crew Sunday Nippers BBQ's



TOOWOON BAY SLSC ANNUAL GOLF DAY 12 May 2017

After the record result from last year's golf day we deliberately put a cap of 144 players on our annual golf day this year to ensure the efficient running of the game. As it turned out we only had 91 registered players on the day and that naturally put a reduction on the financial result we were able to achieve. However, in an effort to get a better return on the items donated by our various sponsors we implemented an online silent auction system this year. This meant that everyone could be aware of the items available for purchase prior to the event and people not able to physically attend could still participate in the auction. This use of technology was a new initiative for the club and while adoption was slow, the interactivity and online updating of the result was an entertaining part of the afternoon. Now that people have seen how the system works I am sure that we will be able to get a bigger response and broader buy-in in future years. Having said that we were able to raise just over \$4,000 from this silent auction and were able to net a profit of \$14,500 in total.

An event such as this required a lot of hard work and long hours by a lot of dedicated people (all volunteers and mostly members of our club) working together to plan the event and run the day.

Special thanks to Jacqui Donadel, Cheryl Timmer, Estelle Wicks and Chris Manning who all contributed so much during the planning and registration phase as well as on the day itself. Also to Graham McMullen who ran the gambling hole, MCd the afternoon including the live auction and raffle draws; Phil Raymont who ran the putting competition; Fergus Taylor for devising some particularly evil holes; Denis Hannigan and his BBQ team for preparing breakfast for the players, Jill, Walter, Rod and Bruce for taking the registrations on the day; Wendy, Joy, Barbara, Jenny, and Estelle for selling raffle tickets and to Mick Cook for sourcing a number of donations of items such as the stubby holders before disappearing off to hospital for major heart surgery. (Many apologies to anyone I may have inadvertently overlooked to mention!)

We had a great day and we look forward to building on the success for next year.

Karen Hickmott

2017 Toowoon Bay SLSC Annual Golf Day Organising Committee

We would particularly like to thank all the sponsors, raffle/hole/auction item donators, partcipants and volunteers who gave time, prize money, prizes and their effort for this fantastic event.

Sponsors

Accent on Beauty
Airpak Sheetmetal
Alans Hairdressing
Ardi La (boutique)
Argyle Estates
Aubrey Brown Lawyers
Austbrokers Central Coast

Bateau Bay Road Chemist

Bateau Bay Ten Pin Bowling

Bay Haulage

Blue Suede Shoes Dance

Bruce Forrest Butchers

Catfish Designs, Warriewood

Central Coast Mariners

Central Coast Stand Up Paddle Boards

Cheryl Timmer

Choices Flooring, Tuggerah

Coast 89

Coast and Country Insurance Brokers

Cutlers Law Firm

David Cockburn

Express Lube

Filipos Café, The Entrance

Fitzpatricks Financial Planners

Frank & Christine Cook

Fortunity Chartered Accountants

Gourmet Only Foods

Hello World, Bateau Bay

H&H Catering

Hip pocket Workwear

Hooded

Kim's Beachside Resort

Lakes Office Choice

Long Jetty Hotel

Long Jetty Hotel (Fishing Club)

Long Jetty Physiotherapy

Lorraine Lea

Majic Moments Photography

McDonald's Singleton, Greta & Rutherglen

McLachlan Partners

Mingara Recreation Centre

Muscle Therapy Clinic

Mystery Downs

Polly Thomas

Priceline, Tuggerah

Rapid Clean

Raw & Fresh Dogfood

Richardson Legal

Rite Price Tyres

Robert Chapman

Shelly Beach Golf Club
Spackmans Auto Centre
St George Car Wash
The Greens, The Entrance
Toowoon Bay Cellars
Toowoon Bay Fitness Academy
Toowoon Bay SLSC Café
Trends at the Bay
Wedded to the Harp
Wyong Rugby Leage Club Group
Wyong Race Club
Yoga by Blake









Vice President Youth Services/JAC – 2016/2017 Season

What a season, I felt so proud to be a part of putting together another successful season not only with our nippers, but throughout the entire club.

This season we had the fourth largest number of Nippers register at Toowoon of the 15 clubs on the Central Coast and the third largest number of Cadets. We are hoping our numbers grow yet again next season.

Over the season we have participated in not only carnivals but we also had members represent Toowoon Bay in events such as the Pool Challenge at Mingara, Central Coast Mariners 'Surf Life Saving Day', Bunnings BBQ's to fundraise for our club and much more.

Our Rookies have been also busy taking part in representing Toowoon Bay in the Rookie Challenge, Pizza Night at Killcare SLSC and the annual Ducks for Bucks. To finish off the season, our Rookies and Nippers attended the ANZAC Dawn Service and March at The Entrance. Two of our Rookies had the honour of being nominated for Young Life Saver of the Year – Congratulations to Georgia-Leigh Meikle and Samuel Millard and we are so proud of your achievements throughout the season. So, we thank you all for representing Toowoon Bay, our Club is very proud of you all.

I'd like to congratulate all our Nippers who competed and represented our club at carnivals, including Branch and State Championships, a special shout out to our State Team who gave it their all in some pretty awful conditions. Thanks to Graham Jackson for assisting Az to train his beach relay girls to prepare for State Championships and another massive thank you to AZ and our amazing carnival crew (you know who you are and I'm looking forward to another couple of great weekends camping with you all!).

To my Age Managers, a big shout out to your guys for your dedication to our club and nippers giving half of your year to teach, guide and mentor our nippers throughout another season. Much appreciated and I'll see you up here a bit later.

Congratulations to our new Rookies and a special shout out to all our under 14's who have now finished nippers, we hope to see you around the club or on patrol, or maybe come and visit us and do some water safety or cook a few sausages on the BBQ with Helen and Denis.

I would like to say a few thank you's to so many members who supported me throughout the season:

	2016/17 Age Managers	Under 6's	Lauren Owe
--	----------------------	-----------	------------

Under 7's Greg Frost (and assisted by Anastazia Dunn)

Under 8's Chris Owen

Under 9's Mick Hogan and Daniel Cusack

Under 10's Matt Allen

Under 11's Shane Armstrong

Under 12's Aaron Suprain and Sean Neville-Smith
Under 13's David Roberts
Under 14's Robbie Brock Fenton, Di and Darryl Lennox
Under 15-17 Robbie Brock Fenton, Di and Darryl Lennox

- Our fabulous Age Managers who volunteer their time and knowledge to assure our Nippers enjoy a fun, safe atmosphere while teaching valuable skills.
- My fellow Executive and Committee members for your support throughout my first season in this sometimes-challenging role.
- Our amazing team of trainers and assessors, Toowoon Bay is lucky to have you all and we appreciate your time and knowledge that you willingly share with our club and the community.
- Our club officials who turn up to every carnival and assist in the running of events throughout carnivals.
- Our water safety teams, thank you for turning up on a weekly basis to keep our Nippers safe.
- Our BBQ team who serve up breakfasts and lunches for our members every Sunday during our Nippers season, raising much appreciated money for our Club.
- Our Uniform Ladies for kitting up our excited new nippers ready for the season.
- To Mick Cook (Cookie), thank you for all your help with organising Santa to visit our Nippers and co-ordinating such events for our members such as the ANZAC Day service and march.
- I would also like to thank our parents for all your assistance throughout the season, we could not do it without your ongoing support and assistance.

As most of you know, we finished the 2015-2016 season winning Club of the Year, competing against our fellow Central Coast Branch Clubs (15 in total). Well this season we stayed up in the top three and placed second overall, which again is a massive honour to receive this award. Congratulations to all members of Toowoon Bay!

Looking forward to another brilliant season and see you all in September. Cheers

Dee Stadelmann

Vice President Youth Services/JAC 2016/2017

TOOWOON BAY SLSC JUNIOR AWARDS FOR 2016/2017

Under 8's

Beach

Bryson Tipper-Smith Zoe Peat
 Christian Delimitros Sophie McKay
 Riki MacDonald and Kahlil Quinn Natalie Clarke

Water

Christian Delimitros Temeka Walker

Bryson Tipper-Smith Zoe Peat and Breanna Martin

3. Brodyn Herring Ava Kane-Irons

Age Managers Award: Edward Cantrell Charlotte Mangion

Harry Cambourn Maya Hicks

U8's Sports Boy and Girl: Bryson Tipper-Smith and Christian Delimitros

Zoe Peat

U8's Encouragement Award Boy and Girl: Brodie Ross and Temeka Walker

Under 9's

Beach

Jack Willcockson
 Jake Beard
 Josh Hogan
 Kiera Culnane
 Jessika Mackie
 Rachel Mehlhorn

Water

Josh Hogan
 Ben Nowicki
 Kiera Culnane
 Gemma Harrison

3. Jake Beard and Jack Willcockson Ella Young and Charlotte Sneddon

Age Managers Award: Phillip Barry Rachel Mehlhorn Blake Dally Kaitlyn Zemanek

U9's Iron Person: Josh Hogan Kiera Culnane

Ben Nowicki Gemma Harrison

U9's Encouragement Award Boy and Girl: Jack Willcockson and Kiera Culnane

Under 10's

Beach

Jude Stone Emily Neville-Smith
 Jack Bryant Isabella Burton

3. Austin Samuel Angel Laidlaw and Ameilie McKay

Water

Jude Stone Angel Laidlaw
 Austin Samuel Shayla Walker

3. Quinn Flower Emily Neville-Smith and Jemima Bonham

Age Managers Award: Maison Patrick Evie Gordine

Austin Samuel Paige Buenen

U10's Iron Person: Jude Stone Shayla Walker

Austin Samuel Emily Neville-Smith

U10's Overall Points Winners: Jude Stone Emily Neville-Smith

Under 11's

Beach

Jack McHugh
 Zachery Barnfield
 Johnathan Fortier
 Hayley Stadelmann
 Maddison Young
 Mia Drengenberg

Water

Zachery Barnfield Stella Norris
 Maoi Laidlaw Jasmine Hogan
 Austin Watkins Rubi Sutton

Age Managers Award: Nicholas Delimitros Holly McClymont

Mason Potter Taneika Cathcart

U11's Iron Person: Austin Watkins Stella Norris

Jasmine Hogan

U11's Overall Points Winners: Zachery Barnfield Stella Norris

Maoi Laidlaw

Under 12's

Beach

Noah Flower
 Bailey Meikle
 Joseph Bonham
 Ebony Stadelmann
 Madison Suprain
 Charli McDonald

Water

Joseph Bonham Charli McDonald
 Bailey Meikle Hannah Stone
 Darcy Keys Alana Bennett

Age Managers Award: Jake Chiappa Inika Tipper-Smith

U12's Iron Person: Joseph Bonham Charli McDonald Bailey Meikle Hannah Stone

U12's Encouragement Award: Elodie Tipton-Akers and Sienna Sawers

Overall Points Winners: Bailey Meikle and Charli McDonald

Under 13's

Beach

1. James McClymont Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts

Joseph Mergan Lillie Laidlaw
 Callum Nash Teegan Harrison

Water

Callum Nash Lillie Laidlaw
 Joseph Mergan Teegan Harrison

3. James McClymont Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts

Age Managers Award: Max McDermott and Maya McMullen

U13's Iron Person: Callum Nash Lillie Laidlaw

James McClymont Teegan Harrison

U13's Overall Points Winners: Callum Nash and Lillie Laidlaw

Under 14's

Beach

Jarryd Goodman
 Samuel Millard
 Abbey Proctor
 Chelsea Nink

3. Nelson D'Bras Georgia-Leigh Meikle

Water

Samuel Millard Abbey Proctor
 Nelson D'Bras Chelsea Nink
 Jarryd Goodman Sonya Irvine

U14's Iron Person: Nelson D'Bras Abbey Proctor

Samuel Millard Sonya Irvine

U14's Overall Points Winners: Jarryd Goodman and Abbey Proctor

Rookie of the Year Georgia-Leigh Meikle and

Samuel Millard

Junior Girl Encouragement Award Angel Laidlaw Junior Sports Girl Award Keira Culnane Junior Boy Encouragement Award Jake Beard

Junior Sports Boy Award

Runner Up Senior Sports Award

Senior Sports Boy

Bailey Meikle

Senior Boy Encouragement Award Runner Up Senior Sports Girl Award Senior Sports Girl Senior Girl Encouragement Award Family of the Year Runner Up Junior Club Person of the Year Thelma Laird Junior Club Person of the Year Senior Club Person of the Year M and M Moore Overall Club Person O.T.Y.

Joseph Mergan
Abbey Proctor
Lillie Laidlaw
Ebony Stadelmann
The Meikle Family
Georgia-Leigh Meikle
Sammii Koedsawang-Roberts
Isaiah Laidlaw
The Suprain Family









Rookies 2016/2017

We had a larger group of rookies this season with 20 under 14's obtaining their SRC with a further 14 trainee Rookies in the under 13's.

Throughout the season there were plenty of activities to keep the rookies busy representing Toowoon Bay SLSC: -

- Raising of the Flags (at Killcare SLSC)
- · Rookie Disco (At North Avoca SLSC)
- · Youth Development Camp (at Broken Bay Sport and Rec Camp)
- · Junior Lifesaver of the Year (represented by Georgia-Leigh Meikle and Sam Millard). Whilst they were not the eventual winners they conducted themselves extremely well. A huge thanks to Lyn Waters for the coaching and guidance provided to prepare Georgia-Leigh and Sam for this daunting event.
- · Rookie Challenge (at Terrigal SLSC) where the Toowoon Bay team (Sam Millard, Chelsea Nink, Abbey Proctor, Jarryd Goodman, Flynn Sharman & Nelson D'Bras) came equal 3rd a fantastic result which came with a prize of two new rescue tubes that were formerly presented to the Club at the Junior Nippers presentation. Thanks again to Lyn Waters who provided training and guidance for this event to our awesome Rookie team.
- Ducks for Bucks supporting SLSCC in their major annual fund raising event. The weather was not so good but a large contingent of rookies and parents braved the rain selling lots of tickets to the public.
- · Water safety at junior nipper carnivals. Toowoon Bay SLSC rookies were on hand to provide water safety at junior carnivals this season– providing vital resources that allowed our nippers to compete in these events.

In addition to the above events the rookies completed a huge number of patrol hours on our beach honing their recently acquired rescue services skills.

Given the large number of Rookies in both age groups it was a hard task to select one overall "Rookie of the Year". However, based on participation at the designated Rookie events together with SRC trainer and assessor feedback the final winners were: -

- Georgia-Leigh Meikle (U14)
- Sam Millard (U14)

Georgia-Leigh Meikle was also Toowoon Bay's nomination at this year's Central Coast Surf Lifesaving Awards of Excellence as the Central Coast Rookie of the Year on the basis of her significant contribution to our surf club in season 2016/17, including personal responsibility for raising funds for Toowoon Bay by selling over 140 Duck's for Bucks tickets. Whilst not successful with this nomination Georgia is to be congratulated for her commitment displayed in season 2016/17.

Thank you to all the patrol captains, bronze qualified patrol members, trainers and assessors that have supported our Rookies in 2016/2017. In particular I would like to acknowledge Lyn Waters and Nikki Stephenson for training the SRC group and also to Bil Kenzie for assessing the SRC group. Also, a further special mention to Lyn Waters for the support and guidance provided to our JLOTY nominees and rookie challenge team.

I would also like to thank the many parents who have supported our rookies by making sure that they were able to participate in the many activities that this group have taken place all over the central coast this season.

On a final note, I advise that after 3 years in the role I will not be continuing as Rookie Coordinator in season 2017/18. My own children have now progressed beyond the ranks of rookies and I hope someone else will now step into the fray to manage this very rewarding role.

Doug MillardRookie Co-ordinator 2016/2017











Under 15's

Water

Jonty Tipton-Akers

2. Aidan Cresswell

3. Lachlan Meikle

Beach

1. Lachlan Meikle

2. Jonty Tipton-Akers and Aidan Cresswell

3. Aaron Mehlhorn

Iron Person

1. Jonty Tipton-Akers

2. Aidan Cresswell

Champion Male - Jonty Tipton-Akers

Champion Female - Sarah Lennox

Age Managers Award U15-U17- Ben Hickmott

Age Managers Award U15-U17 - Zoe Nink

Encouragement Award U15-U17 – Aaron Mehlhorn

Encouragement Award U15-U17 - Amber Tallon

Under 17's

Water

1. Cameron Dodd

2. Zane Potter and Zac Molony

3. Ethan Fillingham

Sarah Lennox Anastazia Dunn

Sarah Lennox Anastazia Dunn

Sarah Lennox

Chloe McClymont Jemma Irvine Amber Tallon

Beach

- 1. Cameron Dodd and Zac Molony
- 2. Zane Potter
- 3. Ethan Fillingham

Iron Person

- 1. Cameron Dodd
- 2. Zane Potter

Champion Under 17 - Cameron Dodd

Champion Under 17 - Chloe McClymont



Chloe McClymont

Chloe McClymont

Jemma Irvine

Amber Tallon

Jemma Irvine





U8-U14 Junior Carnival results - 2016/2017

U12's to Opens Beach Only Carnival at Toowoon Bay 29/10/2017

5 th	Ebony Stadelmann
3 rd	Hannah Stone Sienna Sawers
4 th	Ebony Stadelmann
	Bailey Meikle
	Georgia Leigh Meikle
	Georgia Leigh Meikle
3 rd	Lachlan Meikle
	6 th 3 rd

U8-U14 Junior Carnival at Wamberal 06/11/2016

U9 Male Beach Relay	5 th	Aaron Drinkwater Patrick Duggan Josh Hogan
U9 Male Surf Race U9 Male Surf Team	2 nd 6 th	Jack Willcockson Josh Hogan Aaron Drinkwater Patrick Duggan
U10 Female Beach Relay	4 th	Josh Hogan Jack Willcockson Indi Bennett Angel Laidlaw Sharni Morrison
U11 Female Beach Relay	4 th	Emily Neville-Smith Stella Norris Hayley Stadelmann
U11 Male Beach Flags	4 th	Jack McHugh
U11 Male Beach Sprint	2 nd	Jack McHugh
U12 Female Beach Flags	6 th 2 nd	Alana Bennett
U12 Female Beach Relay	2	Sienna Sawers
		Ebony Stadelmann Hannah Stone
		Madison Suprain
U12 Female Beach Sprint	3 rd	Sienna Sawers
012 i emale beach opinit	5 th	Madison Suprain
	6 th	Ebony Stadelmann
U12 Female Surf Race	3 rd	Alana Bennett
	4 th	Hannah Stone
U13 Female Beach Relay	4 th	Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts Lillie Laidlaw
		LIIIIE LAIUIAW

U8-U14 Junior Carnival at Toowoon Bay 27/11/2016

U9 Female Beach Flags U9 Female Beach Sprint U9 Male Beach Sprint U9 Male Surf Race U9 Male Surf Team	3 rd 6 th 3 rd 5 th 3 rd	Keira Culnane Keira Culnane Ben Nowicki Josh Hogan Phillip Barry Jake Beard Aaron Drinkwater Ben Nowicki
U10 Female Short Swim	1 st 2 nd	Angel Laidlaw Shayla Walker
U10 Male Surf Race	4 th	Jude Stone
U11 Male Beach Flags	4 th	Jack McHugh
U11 Male Beach Relay	2 nd	Zachery Barnfield Johnathan Fortier
		Jack McHugh
		Austin Watkins

U12 Female Beach Relay	2 nd	Charli McDonald Ebony Stadelmann Hannah Stone
U12 Female Beach Sprint	2 nd 5 th 6 th	Madison Suprain Ebony Stadelmann Madison Suprain Hannah Stone
U12 Iron Woman U12 Female Surf Board Relay	4 th 4 th	Charli McDonald Charli McDonald Ebony Stadelmann
U12 Female Surf Board Rescue	6 th	Madison Suprain Hannah Stone
U12 Female Surf Race	5 th	Madison Suprain Alana Bennett
U12 Female Surf Team	6 th 2 nd	Hannah Stone Alana Bennett Charli McDonald Hannah Stone
	6 th	Elodie Tipton-Akers Ebony Stadelmann Madison Suprain
U13 Female Beach Relay	2 nd	Teysha Tasker Teegan Harrison
U14 Female Surf Race	4 th	Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts Abbey Proctor
U8-U14 Junior Carnival at Terrigal 15/0	01/2017	
U9 Female Beach Flags U9 Female Beach Sprint U9 Male Beach Flags U9 Male Surf Race U9 Male Surf Team	2 nd 4 th 6 th 1 st 3 rd	Keira Culnane Keira Culnane Zaylen Ekepati Josh Hogan Zaylen Ekepati Josh Hogan Ben Nowicki
U10 Female Beach Flags U10 Female Beach Sprint U11 Male Beach Flags U11 Male Beach Sprint U12 Female Beach Flags U12 Female Beach Relay	6 th 4 th 3 rd 2 nd 5 th 3 rd	Jack Willcockson Tyra Ekepati Tyra Ekepati Jack McHugh Jack McHugh Sienna Sawers Charli McDonald Sienna Sawers Ebony Stadelmann
U12 Female Beach Sprint U12 Iron Woman U12 Female Surf Race	3 rd 5 th 6 th 5 th	Madison Suprain Ebony Stadelmann Madison Suprain Sienna Sawers Charli McDonald Charli McDonald

U13 Female Beach Relay 2nd Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts

Charli McDonald Ebony Stadelmann Madison Suprain

U13 Female Cameron Relay 5th Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts

Charli McDonald Ebony Stadelmann Madison Suprain

2017 NSW Age Championships at Swansea Belmont 03/03/2017

U12 Female Beach Relay 4th Sienna Sawers

Ebony Stadelmann Hannah Stone Madison Suprain



Vigilance and Service

Vice President – Rescue Services 2016/17

Another season has passed with open beach, lovely sunny days, clean water and great weekends. What a fantastic effort by all patrolling members, we have survived another season.

I would like to thank all our patrolling and Club members for their efforts and hard work throughout the season, for volunteering their time to patrol our beaches for the safety and wellbeing of the community. A special thanks to all our Patrol Captains and Bronzies as they take on the responsibility and duties with due diligence and professionalism, from opening to closing, which makes for a long day and a big responsibility.

Overall, our club members have developed and maintained a high level of skill and it has shown through the year as everything appeared to run smoothly both on and off the beach.

So, next season do your Skills Maintenance though the learning platform in your Members Portal – https://portal.sls.com.au.

A VERY BIG thank you goes out to the facilitators, assessors and trainers for a massive job in getting everyone to up-skill this season with more ARTC, Silver Medallion IRB Drivers and IRB Crew and to our new Bronze/SRC members I, and the club membership, appreciate every hour you have sacrificed for surf lifesaving. It's been a great honour being Club Captain for this season and for this great Club, Toowoon Bay SLSC.

2016/2017 Season Statistics

- Total TBSLSC patrolling members patrol hours 7,775.75 hours
- Total preventative actions by TBSLSC patrolling members 125
- Total rescues performed by TBSLSC patrolling members 20
- Total first aids performed by TBSLSC patrolling members 94

Patrols for 2016/2017 Season

It would be remiss of me not to thank all our indefatigable Patrol Captains and Vice Captains who take their responsibilities and duties with the utmost diligence and professionalism. Each one of you makes my job easier and you ensure we can perform our patrols to the best of our abilities and in meeting with quota.

- o Patrol 1 Tri Patrol P C Brianna Coyte
- o Patrol 2 The Young Ones P C Andrew Porter
- o Patrol 3 Gourmet P C Chris Fillingham
- o Patrol 4 Top Team P C John Vergara
- Patrol 5 Masters P C Mick Cook
- Patrol 6 Chief Instructors P C Bil Kensey LM
- o Patrol 7 Boatee P C Mark Shearan LM
- Patrol 8 Ski Patrol P C Ross Blowers LM

Regards

Graham Sherer aka Cuddles

Vice President Rescue Services Club Captain 2016/2017



Toowoon Bay SLSC Senior Awards 16/17

Volunteer of the Year: Nicci Stephenson

Club Captains Award: Geoff Cresswell

Presidents Cup: Ben Stadelmann

Overall Club Person of the Year: Kristen Meikle
Patrol Person of the Year: John Vergara

Contribution to Education within Surf Life Saving: Nicci Stephenson

Masters Outstanding Club Person of the Year: Wendy McNamara

Patrol of the Year: Patrol 7 Boatee

Patrol Captain – Mark Shearan LM Vice Captain – Graham Sherer

Barbara Attard

Simone Dunn

Anastazia Dunn

Joy Kentwell

o Jenny Perram

o Di Lennox

Darryl Lennox

Thomas Lennox

Sarah Lennox

Ben Stadelmann

o Estelle Wicks

Kristen Meikle

Lachlan Meikle

Dean Griffin LM

o Linda Thomas

o Jacqui Donadel

o Christine Vicary

o Lyn Waters LM

o Aaron Suprain

Christmas Day Patrol: Mick Cook, Ruth Cook, Bil Kensey, Denis Hannigan, Ros Chugg, Sid Tonkin, Zoe Hardimon, James Musgrave, Helen Clifton, Rod Mergan, Christiana Mergan, Greg McMahon, Chris Manning, Daniel Cusack, Chris Fillingham, Michael Roberts, Chrystal Williams, Chris Herring, Chris Owen, Lauren Owen, Greg Owen, Denise Ryals, Michelle Jackson, Graham Jackson, Phill Murphy, Craig Horton, Jacqui Dunkerley, Mei-Ling Venning, Brianna Coyte, John Vergara, Graham Sherer, Estelle Wicks, Julie-Ann Fillingham, and Jazzmyn Fillingham.

100% Patrol: Susan Taylor, Mei-Ling Venning, Barbara Attard, Ros Chugg, Tracie Clifton, Brianna Coyte, Anastazia Dunn, Sue Hale, Karen Igoe, Michelle Jackson, Joy Kentwell, Wendy

McNamara, Jenny Perram, Estelle Wicks, Craig Cole, Ruth Cook, Leslie Duberry, Denis Hannigan, Isaiah Laidlaw, Chris Manning, Rod Mergan, Vince O'Keeffe, Peter Pracy, Nicci Stephenson, John Vergara, Ross Blowers, Geoff Cresswell, Simone Dunn, Suz Gerrish, Dean Griffin, Christopher Herring, Graham Jackson, Bil Kensey, Geoff Morgan, Andrew Porter, Graham Sherer, Ben Stadelmann, Robert Walker, Mick Cook, Shane Warbrick, Stirling Watts

Female Masters Athlete of the Year:

Male Masters Athlete of the Year:

Dummy Spit:

Turtle Award:

Mei-Ling Venning

Josh Clarkson

Ruth Cook

Nicci Stephenson and Leslie Duberry



















"What can I give back to the community?"

Chief Instructors Report – 2016/2017

Training and education has been identified at Branch, State and National levels to be one of the core areas which SLS is about. Without training and education, patrolling members would not have the skills which are required in order to perform our life saving duties

This has been a year of great success. The success has been possible thanks to our trainers and assessors who continue to volunteer their time. We are lucky to have so many of our members who have stepped up to take on these roles of: trainers, assessors, mentors and facilitators. However, we must continue to get new and younger members stepping up to take on the roles if we are to be sustainable.

We should not forget that the training and education also extends to the development of our greatest asset – our children. Junior training and educational development takes great importance with our Club, as our children will one day be the next generation of lifesavers.

Putting together the courses takes a great deal of time and coordination. We endeavored to put out a calendar which indicated to all (trainer's assessors and candidates) when Bronze and ATRC course would be held. This also ensured the booking of the Hall didn't interrupt our training. This was done in the hope of ensuring that trainers and assessors knew well in advance when they would be called upon. This system was only partially taken up and as a result there were a number of times that courses ran out of sync. The whole idea behind this process was to make it easier for everyone.





The following is a comparison break down of the statistical data.

Seasons	SRC	Bronze	IRBD	Crew	ARTC	SMBBM
2015/16	12	31	5	9	5	1
2016/17	21	25	5	0	26	3

Our current standing of Proficient Awards is as follows

Seasons	Bronze	IRBD	Crew	Crew only	ARTC	SMBBM
2016/17	148	41	50	9	20	42

To our trainers, assessors, and facilitators thank you for without them we simply could not do it. These all give their time and expertise to the club and for that we should all be very grateful

I wish Toowoon Bay all the best for the 2017- 18 season and trust that those that take on the leadership roles in the future remember what surf lifesaving is all about:

Bil Kensey

Chief Instructor 2016/2017



IRB Captains Report 2016-2017

Wow, the flags have done down now, the season has gone by so quickly!

I would like to thank all the IRB Drivers and crews who did training and performed rescues this season, a job well done!

This year we have two new names to go on the Turtle Award – Nicci Stephenson and Leslie Dubery. Well done girls!

IRB training has only just recently started again, traditionally run in the early off season, so if you would like to become a crew person and driver, contact me – Graham Sherer AKA Cuddles or put your name on the list on the notice board downstairs in the shed towards the end of next season. I am always meandering around the club fixing and refueling IRB's and equipment, checking on radios and filling in on patrols where necessary.

I would like to thank the trainers and assessors for giving up their time for the club.

Once again, a big thank you, so until next season, keep the flags up and be ready.

See you all next season!

Graham Sherer aka Cuddles

IRB Captain 2016/2017



Uniform Shop Report 16/17

The uniform staff would personal like to thank everyone that helped with the Uniform Shop during the 2016 – 2017 season, your help was greatly appreciated.

The new systems we introduced re uniform sales recording, weekly stock sheets, and organization of the stock in the uniform shop have been a huge success and saved a lot of time.

This has been our third and final year as Uniform Ladies and due to other commitments, we have now decided to pass the baton to new volunteers.

If you know anyone that would like to take the reins please speak to the committee.

Kind Regards

Joy, Barb, & Estelle
Retiring Uniform Shop Volunteers.



Function Room Report 2016/2017

A slower year than last year, but still eventful and seeing a few more corporate bookings.

Feedback from all our clients has been good. So good that Toowoon Bay SLSC was nominated for and won Central Coast Brides Choice Awards – Wedding Venue Surf Clubs, beating Killcare and Avoca. We are still sitting in the niche market being BYO, right on the beach and a small venue (bespoke). Allowing clients to organize their own catering also proves an advantage. Plans are underway to get our full license however. This I can only see as a positive as it will allow club events more integrated with the greater public, especially in Summer.

Full day hire is still \$1,800.00 with cleaning charged at \$220.00 and security at \$180.00. Hourly rate has remained at \$132.00/hour inc GST, with a minimum of six hour. This option suits our ever-increasing popularity as a venue for engagement parties. We had a good cross section of events from low key weddings, 1st birthday celebrations, 60th's and family reunions.

The hall needs a paint job to freshen it up, a few dints in the walls filled, some lights fixed, the louvers cleaned and the floor refinished, some of which Central Coast Council has put its hand up for but I won't hold my breath! Council has however been in, after repeated requests, to repair roof corrosion which led to the water damage sustained in east coast lows last year. Fridges and cook top/oven upgrades will need to be addressed and I believe a grant has been sourced for some of this. We also now have a Galabid www.galabid.com/twoongolf/ which allows the generous among us to purchase equipment, including ovens and fridges, for the club.



I would like to thank Shane my willing window washer, live in security guard, expeditious party ceaser and silencer of my many function fears. Thanks also to Brett and Tina for making sure that bar staffing requirements are performed with professionalism, humour, and just the right

amount of cunning. Thank you again to my cleaning team Grace and Raul, always willing and able.

Bookings from July onwards are steady, and I'm getting more and more enquiries for bookings in 2018. Toowoon Bay SLSC Function Hall also has a Facebook page where I upload pictures of past weddings and events. And I've learned about #, it's all proving quite useful!

Thanks to the Board and all the members for your continued support.

Kind regards

<u>Jacqui Donadel</u> Toowoon Bay SLSC Function Manager

Fb: www.facebook.com/toowoonbaySLSCfunctions/



Strive to do your best and encourage others regardless of the result and always have fun!

Toowoon Bay Masters – Season 2016/17

The 2016-2017 season is by far the most rewarding season I've had the pleasure to lead.

Our members are getting bigger and our results are getting better. Our team harmony is the envy of all the other Clubs. It's great to see a blend of ages coming through as well and pushing us all harder to get those results we work so hard to achieve.

We had some stunning performances by our teams throughout the season and with the introduction of the Female 170 years Surf Team, Female 230 years Beach Relay and Female Double Ski events, we saw some instant results with medals and placings in all three events.

We also had some outstanding results throughout the year by our individual athletes at local, State and National level.

At SLSCC Branch Championships, Toowoon Bay Masters finished 4th overall.

At SLS NSW Championships, Toowoon Bay Masters finished 7th overall.

At Australian Championships, Toowoon Bay Masters finished 11th overall, out of 171 Clubs and sixth best surf club in the state AND the first out of the Central Coast Clubs!

I would like to thank everybody that's helped me throughout the year. Also the Committee, our officials and the Masters Sub Committee.

Graham Jackson

Masters Manager 16/17

Read more:

http://www.surflifesaving.com.au/news/masters-enjoy-a-rockin-time http://www.surflifesaving.com.au/news/queenscliff-lead-after-masters-opening-day http://www.surflifesaving.com.au/news/athletes-master-aussies

http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/newslocal/central-coast/toowoon-bay-slsc-finishes-11th-at-aussie-championships/news-story/8aa08052da07a325026603def9929ced

Results:

SLSCC Branch Championships - Ocean Beach 11/2/17

150 Yrs Female Surf Board Relay 3rd Jacqui Dunkerley Sue Hale Karen Igoe

170 Yrs Female Single Ski Relay		1 st	Jacqui Dunkerley Sue Projceski
170 Yrs Female Surf Board Race		1 st	Kay Wall Michelle Jackson Jenny Perram
170 Years Fem	ale Surf Team	1 st	Estele Wicks Michelle Jackson Jenny Perram
200 Years Fem	ale Beach Relay	1 st	Estelle Wicks Jacqui Dunkerley Sue Hale Siobhan Hallinan
230 Years Male	e Beach Relay	2 nd	Karen Igoe Josh Clarkson Graham Jackson Robbie MacDougall
230 Years Fem	ale Beach Relay	1 st	Peter Pracy Ros Chugg Leesa Everingham Sue Projceski
00.04.5	O (Decel	1 st	Kay Wall
30-34 Female	Surf Board	1 st	Brianna Coyte
	Beach Flags		Brianna Coyte
	Beach Sprint	3 rd	Brianna Coyte
	Rescue Tube	2 nd	Brianna Coyte
	Ski	1 st	Brianna Coyte
	Surf Board Race	1 st	Brianna Coyte
	Surf Race	2 nd	Brianna Coyte
35-39 Male	Surf Board Relay	4 th	Josh Clarkson
		th	Robbie MacDougall
	2k Beach Run	5 th	Josh Clarkson
	Rescue Tube Race	4 th	Robbie MacDougall
	Surf Board Race	5 th	Josh Clarkson
	Surf Race	4 th	Robbie MacDougall
40-44 Female	2k Beach Run	2 nd	Susan Taylor
	Beach Flags	2 nd	Susan Taylor
	Beach Sprint	2 nd	Susan Taylor
	Surf Race	5 th	Susan Taylor
50-54 Female	2k Beach Run	1 st	Leesa Everingham
	D 1 E	2 nd 1 st	Siobhan Hallinan
	Beach Flags	1°°	Siobhan Hallinan
	D 10 11	4 th 1 st	Sue Hale
	Beach Sprint		Siobhan Hallinan
		2 nd 3 rd	Karen Igoe
		4 th	Sue Hale
	Doggue Tuke	3 rd	Jacqu Dunkerley
	Rescue Tube	3 rd	Siobhan Hallinan
	Single Ski	4 th	Karen Igoe
	Surf Race	2 nd	Leesa Everingham
	Surf Board Rescue	2	Leesa Everingham A

		4 th	Siobhan Hallinan A Jacqui Dunkerley B Michelle Jackson B
50-54 Male	2k Beach Run	3 rd 3 rd	Graham Jackson
FF FO Famala	Beach Sprint	1 st	Graham Jackson
55-59 Female	Double Ski	1	Sue Projceski Kay Wall
	Surf Board Rescue	1 st	Sue Projceski
	Juli Doald Nescue	'	Kay Wall
		4 th	Jenny Perram
60-64 Female	1k Beach Run	1 st	Sue Projceski
	Beach Sprint	1 st	Sue Projceski
	Rescue Tube	1 st	Sue Projceski
	Single Ski	1 st	Sue Projceski
65-69 Female	1k Beach Run	1 st	Ros Chugg
	Beach Flags	1 st	Ros Chugg
	Beach Sprint	1 st	Ros Chugg
		2 nd	Julie Dawson
	Rescue Tube Race	1 st	Wendy McNamara
65-69 Male	1k Beach Run	3 rd	Peter Pracy
	Beach Sprint	3 rd	Peter Pracy
	Single Ski	3 rd	Peter Pracy
70+ Female	1k beach Run	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
	Beach Flags	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
	Beach Sprint	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
	Rescue Tube	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
	Surf Board Race	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
	Surf Race	1 st	Mei Ling Venning

2017 NSW Masters Championships - Swansea Belmont 8/3/17

200 Female	Beach Relay	2 nd	Jacqui Dunkerley Sue Hale Siobhan Hallinan Karen Igoe
230 Female	Beach Relay	2 nd	Ros Chugg Leesa Everingham Sue Projceski Kay Wall
		3 rd	Julie Dawson Susan Taylor Mei Ling Venning Estelle Wicks
30-34 Female	Single Ski Beach Sprint Beach Flags	3 rd 4 th 3 rd	Brianna Coyte Brianna Coyte Brianna Coyte
40-44 Female 50-54 Female	2 Beach Run Beach Sprint	4 th 2 nd 5 th 6 th	Susan Taylor Siobhan Hallinan Karen Igoe Sue Hale

	Beach Flags 2k Beach Run	3 rd 5 th	Siobhan Hallinan Leesa Everingham
50-54 Male	Beach Sprint	6 th	Craig Horton
60-64 Female	Beach Sprint	2 nd	Sue Projceski
	Beach Flags	2 nd	Sue Projceski
	1k Beach Run	2 nd	Sue Projceski
65-69 Female	1k Beach Run	1 st	Ros Chugg
	Beach Flags	1 st	Ros Chugg
	-	3^{rd}	Wendy McNamara
	Beach Sprint	1 st	Ros Chugg
	•	2 nd	Julie Dawson
65-69 Male	Beach Sprint	5 th	Peter Pracy
	1k Beach Run	5 th	Peter Pracy
70+ Female	1k Beach Run	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
	Beach Sprint	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
	Beach Flags	1 st	Mei Ling Venning

2017 Australian Masters Championships - Kirra Beach QLD, 27/3/17

50-54 Male 55-59 Female 65-69 Female 170 Female	Beach Sprint 2k Beach Run Surf Race Surf Race Surf Teams	6 th 13 th 9 th 3 rd 4 th	Craig Horton Graham Jackson Jenny Perram Barbara Attard Barbara Attard Helen Clifton Michelle Jackson
		5 th	Jenny Perram Christie Mergan Mei Ling Venning Estelle Wicks
65-69 Female	Resuce Tube	3 rd	Wendy McNamara
70+ Female	Rescue Tube	2 nd	Mei Ling Venning
55-59 Female	Surf Board Rescue	4 th	Jenny Perram
oo oo i oiiiaio	Gail Beard Heesad	•	Estelle Wicks
55-59 Female	Double Ski	2 nd	Sue Projceski
			Kay Wall
70+ Female	Board Race	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
50-54 Female	Beach Sprint	1 st	Siobhan Hallinan
	·	4 th	Sue Hale
60-64 Female	Beach Sprint	3^{rd}	Sue Projceski
65-69 Female	Beach Sprint	1 st	Ros Chugg
	•	3^{rd}	Helen Clifton
70+ Female	Beach Sprint	1 st	Mei Ling Venning
200 Female	Beach Relay	2 nd	Jacqui Dunkerley
	,		Sue Hale
			Siobhan Hallinan
			Karen Igoe
230 Female	Beach Relay	2 nd	Ros Chugg
			Leesa Everingham

		3 rd	Sue Projceski Kay Wall Helen Clifton Christiana Mergan Jenny Perram
			Estelle Wicks
50-54 Female	Beach Flags	2 nd	Siobhan Hallinan
	-	7 th	Sue Hale
60-64 Female	Beach Flags	3 rd	Sue Projceski
65-69 Female	Beach Flags	3 rd	Ros Chugg
		4 th	Helen Clifton
		5 th	Wendy McNamara
70+ Female	Beach Flags	1 st	Mei Liing Venning
65-69 Female	1k Beach Run	1 st .	Ros Chugg
		3 rd	Helen Clifton
60-64 Female	1k Beach Run	2 nd	Sue Projceski
70+ Female	1k Beach Run	2 nd	Mei Ling Venning



Toowoon Bay Masters Training (Aquatic) and CANS

The second year of CANS was extremely successful from both a coaching/training perspective and the social side.

The distance the cans were set out was gradually increased during the season to reflect the distances at competitions. The improvement in all competitors was dramatic and this can be reflected in carnival performances.

The social side was a success with not only cans competitors coming to SIPS, but many club members who could not get to CANS coming to socialize on a Friday afternoon.

I would like to thank all those members who assisted in the running of CANS when I was unable to attend. Also, Paul and Ken from outside our club whose advice to members was invaluable. We did start relays at the end of events this year and Susan Taylor was always in the winning relay.... Something to note for next year.

2017 results:

Swim Champion – Robbie MacDougall Board Champion – Michelle Jackson And for the second year Ski Champion – Peter Pracy

See you all next season and keep up your training over winter.

Phil Raymont

Organiser/Masters Swim Coach Surf Coach Level 2 Toowoon Bay CANS



Toowoon Bay Ocean Swim 2016



Proudly hosted by Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club The Entrance Amateur Swimming Club

P. O. Box 75 The Entrance NSW 2261

20 February 2017

To the Board of Management & Members
The Entrance Amateur Swim Club & Toowoon Bay SLSC

The Toowoon Bay Ocean Swim 2016 was conducted on 26th November. Typically, for the Toowoon Bay Ocean Swim, the weather brought early morning showers that unfortunately impacts on the numbers, reducing down participants but overall the event was still a success. The event drew over 225 entrants across all three swim legs with entrants in junior (8 years) to seniors (70 years) categories.

The event held the annual running of the John McNamara Memorial Open 400m. There was also a 400m Junior, a 1Km and 2km event.

This year the event threw up a greater challenge to participants in the 1km event. Whilst we, the Organizing Committee, were aware of the outgoing tide we could not accurately determine the impact and so some participants swam into the run out tide and some breaking waves. The result to some participants was a more challenging swim and a few bumps, bruises and scratches from that northern leg of the course. Ocean swimming is a challenging event but the T.B.O.S. has the reputation of an easier, gentle, family focused "fun" event which is a reputation which we should all try to maintain.

In debrief of the event we recognize that a possible changing of the course could/would have reduced some of the discomfort to participants. However, the majority of feedback suggested that there could be more direction to assist participants around the course. We are responding to this by applying for grants to purchase more turning buoys which, at a cost of around \$1000.00 for each (inflatable buoy, chains, ropes, anchors and fittings), is an enormous drain on the Ocean Swim budget.

We are also responding by introducing a designated Water Safety officer to work with the Patrol Captain and Race Referee. The position is in the recruitment of Bronze Medallion and SRC holders and the rostering of people and the skills they have to support participants around each swim leg. The event has had a drop in the water safety numbers of late with too few being asked to do too much.

I will take this opportunity, which I also verbalized at a recent General Meeting, to request that those of us who hold the required skills assist, even if for only one of the events, with some form of water safety as this event not only raises funds for OUR club but also showcases our community and the high level of skills and knowledge our active members hold. There can never be too many IRB crews, board paddlers, tube swimmers or shoreline observers.

Whilst the faces of the committee may change, the ideal does not, and that it to raise much needed funds for the host clubs The Entrance Amateur Swim Club and the Toowoon Bay Surf Life Saving Club.

All of the 2016 ocean swim committee, and members of the host clubs, have once again combined to put on a tremendous event that contributes to community engagement and a healthy lifestyle and also creates awareness of the host clubs and fosters the ideals that the clubs hold.

It is with great pride that the 2016 Organizing committee presents to TEASC & TBSLSC a disbursement cheque to the value of \$2500.00 as well as disbursing a cheque for \$400.00 to the Disabled Surfers Assoc. Central Coast Branch.

On behalf of the 2016 Organizing committee I take this opportunity to pass on our sincere appreciation to both the TEASC & TBSLSC Board of Management and the members who have assisted us greatly on the day. Without your support, the event doesn't proceed. The level of administration, water safety, first aid and logistics is of the highest quality so much so that much of the positive feedback centered around those areas.

Finally, the 2017 Toowoon Bay Ocean Swim is scheduled for 25th November 2017. The Committee meets every third Monday of the month and all are welcome. The event is growing so all help is good help. Please contact Greg on 0414 877 672 if you would like to participate.

Yours faithfully

<u>Greg Owen</u>

On behalf of the 2016 T.B.O.S. Organising committee

Event breakdown (please note this is approximates only, actual figures with TBOS documentation)

Expenditure	Income (incl. sponsorship, fundraising, entry
	fees, etc)
\$8,885.00	\$15,500.00
Disbursement \$5,400.00	
2017 Operating funds \$1200.00	

Lifesaving Awards 2016/2017

10 Year National Patrol Serivce Award

Stephen Angel, Donna Egger, Mark Everingham and Peter Pracy

15 Year National Patrol Service Award

Geoffrey Grice, Greg McMahon and Robert Walker

20 Year National Patrol Service Award

William Kensey

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques (AID)

Karen Hickmott, Christine Laing, Darryl Lennox, Robbie MacDougall, Zoe Nink, Graham Sherer and Sidney Tonkin

Assessor Bronze Medallion

Christopher Manning

Basic Emergency Care

Joseph Bonham, Jake Chiappa, Elizabeth Dunn, Noah Goodman, Teegan Harrison, Darcy Keys, Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts, Lillie Laidlaw, Ineka Manuao, Max McDermott, Maya McMullen, Bailey Meikle, Joseph Mergan, Callum Nash, Sienna Sawers, Jenna Smith, Ebony Stadelmann, Hannah Stone, Madison Suprain, Cameron Taragel, Teysha Tasker, Inika Tipper-Smith and Elodie Tipton-Akers

Bronze Medallion/Cert II in Public Safety

Garry Chappell, Sarah De Bock, Cameron Dodd, Anastazia Dunn, Daniel Edwards, Nathan Fantoni, Ethan Fillingham, Karen Hickmott, Simon Hicks, Emma Hippisley, Aaron Jaques, Christine Laing, Nicole Locker, Robbie MacDougall, Chloe McClymont, Timothy McGill, Kristen Meikle, Lachlan Meikle, Peonix Michelini, Zane Potter, Belinda Schippers, Ashley Van Kints, Matthew Warbrick, Jason Wilcock and Peter Willcockson.

Facilitator Advanced Resuscitation Techniques (AID)

Suzanne Gerrish

Facilitator First Aid (AID)

William Kensey

Facilitator IRB

Ross Blowers

Facilitator Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue

Ross Blowers

Facilitator Trainer

Suzanne Gerrish

First Aid (AID)

Sean Blackadder, Paul Gaha, Karen Hickmott, Aaron Jaques, Christiana Mergan, Rodney Mergan, Andrew Porter, Sidney TonkinIsabella Watts, Jodie-Anne Watts and Nathaniel Watts.

IRB Crew Certificate

Daniel Cusack, Lesley DuBery, Luke Field, Michael Hogan, Jason Holmes, Thomas Lennox and Nicole Stephenson.

Junior Activities Age Managers Course

Michael Hogan, Christopher Owen, David Roberts and Aaron Suprain

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation Under 12

Madysen Van Kints

Radio Operator Certificate

Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts, Lillie Laidlaw and David Roberts

Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate

Brianna Coyte

Silver Medallion Beach Management

Michael Hogan and Gregory Owen

Silver Medallion IRB Driver

Daniel Cusack, Andrew Hoffman, Michael Hogan, Jason Holmes and Thomas Lennox

State 14-17 Years Development Program

Zoe Nink

Surf Aware One

Matilda Baldwin, Caileigh Ballard, Kayden Beattie, Max Bretherton, Harry Cambourn, Mason Case, Kate Chiappa, Taylor Clark, Hayden Cox, Bailey Coxon, Christian Delimitros, Lilly Dewberry, Eloise Eastham, Emerson Flower, Elizabeth Gorsic, Myaka Gumbs, Lilly Henry, Brodyn Herring, Maya Hicks, Ava Kane-Irons, Tanaya Lake, Connor MacDonald, Riki MacDonald, Charlotte Mangion, Breeanna Martin, Chloe McDonald, Jared McHugh, Sophie McKay, Breanna Milford-Mullarkey, Kahlil Quinn, Connor Russell, Daniel Shorrock, Priyana Taylor, Bryson Tipper-Smith, Tameka Walker and Isaac Yeo

Surf Aware Two

Phillip Barry, Jake Beard, William Bryant, Lucilla Cantrell, Chloe Cathcart, Keira Culnane, Blake Dally, Isabella Davidson, Aaron Drinkwater, Patrick Duggan, Gemma Harrison, Joshua Hogan, Tamara Liddell, Jessika Mackie, Tara McGettigan, Rachel Mehlhorn, Alexis Noone, Ben Nowicki, Lewis Patrick, Charlotte Sneddon, Lacey Wilcock, Jack Willcickson, Ella Young and Kaitlyn Zamanek

Surf Official Level 1

Robyn Bourke, Diane Kirby, Kristen Meikle, Lachlan Meikle and Clinton Tasker

Surf Play One

Georgia Baldwin, Cooper Bandy, Benjamin Barry, Ruby Beard, Indya Blundell, Fraser Boake, Isabelle Bond, Ruby Breen, Harry Bretherton, Kurtis Buenen, Kyle Bundock, Isla Carver-Wright, Noah Cleary, Billy Connell, Louma Connolly-Desquenes, Kael Davies, Phoenix Day, Abbey Drengenberg, Poppy Drennan, Hallie Eastham, Ruby Elward, Nicholas George, Alexis Georgiou, Alyssa Guy, Logan Henry, Riley Herring, Lauren Hills, Lokki Hippisley, Charli Hogan, Kayla Keirnan, Aida MacDougall, Mia Maguire, Abbie McDonald, Ella McDonald, Hunter McGregor, Alia Meldrum, Jaxon Morrison, Oscar O'Reilly, Ciara O'Shea, Mia Parsons, Hunter Preston, Samuel Schippers, Toby Sloan, Christiano Squillace, Ava Taparell, Adelaide Thomson, Vincent Braxton, Maggie Watkins

Surf Play Two

Ella Arfmann, Riley Bell, Chilli Bennett, Mattie Bergan, Ailah Boake, Connor Brown, Matthew Bryant, Abbie Burns, Marley Burton, Edie Carter, Logan Cleary, Thomas Collins, Isabella Coucke, Lachlan Dale, Lara Dale, Rhianna Delimitros, Jake Drinkwater, Christopher Dunn, Mila Edwards, Jade Emerson, Lani Forster, Chantal Fortier, Sebastien Gabrielion, Addison Gale, Cooper Gowen, Lani Gray, Ava Hepburn, Lily Hicks, Angus Hogan, Hunter Houldsworth, Matilda Knight, Naomi Manuao, Scarlett McCalman, Cohen McHugh, Dylan Neale, Toni Noone, Bryson Norris, Skye Nowicki, Riley Parsons, Elijah Pepper, William Smith, Mila Stribl, Xara Teunissen, Cooper Ward, Eve Watton, Grace Willcockson, Lexie Young and Chloe Zemanek

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)

Cameron Blackadder, Hamish Comber, Nelson D'Bras, Zachary Diamond, Jarryd Goodman, Ben Hickmott, Sonya Irvine, Joel Kemp, Bree McBride, James McClymont, Georgia-Leigh Meikle, Samuel Millard, Callan Muldoon, Chelsea Nink, Abbey Proctor, Joshua Seaton, Flynn Sharman, Chelsea Tallon, Zachery Tasker, Sapphire Taylor and Evi Timmermans

Surf Safe One

Samuel Austin, Jemima Bonham, Izzac Bruce, Jack Bryant, Lily Burke, Isabella Burton, Oliver Coucke, Kalon Gale, Evie Godine, Rory Jackson, Elyana Keys, Sharni Morrison, Maison Patrick, Kobe Sawers, Keira Smith and Shayla Walker

Surf Safe Two

Maya Barnfield, Zachery Barnfield, Rose Blakesley, Matilda Brimble, Olivia Bros, Sophia Cantrell, Taneika Cathcart, Matthew Clarkson, Nicolas Delimitros, Mia Drengenberg, Patrick Elvin, Johnathan Fortier, Imogen Harford, Jasmine Hogan, Jasper Jaques, Maoi Laidlaw, Stanley Manuao, Holly McClymont, Jack McHugh, Bronte McLennan, Talan Murphy, Holly Nash, Stella Norris, Mason Potter, Aisha Rakic, Hayley Stadelmann, Rubi Sutton, Finlay Taylor, Austin Watkins and Joshua Yeo

Surf Smart One

Alanaa Bennett, Joseph Bonham, Aeleaha Bruce, Jack Cameron, Jake Chiappa, Elizabeth Dunn, Noah Flower, Sage Hill, Molly Hudson-Jackson, Darcy Keys, Ineka Manuao, Bailey Meikle, Tiona Morrison, Sarah Mruphy, Sienna Sawers, Jenna Smith, Ebony Stadelmann, Hannah Stone, Madison Suprain, Cameron Taragel, Inika Tipper-Smith, Elodie Tipton-Akers and Madysen Van Kints

<u>Surf Smart Two</u> Teegan Harrison, Samantha Koedsawang-Roberts, Lillie Laidlaw, Max McDermott, Maya McMullen, Joseph Mergan and Callum Nash

Training Officer Bronze Medallion

Sidney Tonkin

Toowoon Bay SLSC Inc

Toowoon Bay SLSC Inc

Swadling Reserve Drive, Off Bay Road P O Box 7155 Toowoon Bay NSW 2261

ABN: 58 960 471 011

Tel 43322411

admin@tbslsc.com.au

www.facebook.com/toowoonbayslsc/

www.toowoonsurfclub.com.au

Sponsors:



www.choicesflooring.com.au



www.expresslube.com.au



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS • FINANCIAL PLANNERS

www.fortunity.com.au



www.shelleybeachservice.repcoservice.net/



www.shopnaturally.com.au



www.thegreenstheentrance.com



Jeff Hornby – Project Signage
Long Jetty Dental

www.tinsurvey.com.au

www.projectsignage.com

7 Thompson Street, Long Jetty 4332 6244